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July 11, 1939

The Honorible Lewis 0. Barrows
Governor of Maine
hugustsa, Maine

Dear Governcr Barrowst

In answer %o your inquiry as to the authority of the
tovernor znd Council te grant the reyunest of the Town of Varren
for you to turn over to the town the suam of £300 the balasnce re-
maining of the estate of the late F. ¥. Blencherd, I am pleased
to eall your attention to Section 30 of Chapter 76 of the Revised
Statutes wherein it is provided that public administrators Ehsll
"apon petltlon to the probate court and «fter due notlioce thereon,
take cut letters of administration and administer on the estates
of persons who died intestate in said county, not known to have
in the state a widow, widower, or any helrs or kindred who can
lawfully inherit such estate.m. :

In Section 32 of the same chapter it is provided thabi
"When there is, in the hands of such public administrator, en
amount of money, more than is necessary for the payment af the
deceased?s debts and for other purposes of adminilstration, if no
widow, widower or heirs of said deceased have_ beenr discovered, ssid
administrator shall be reguired by the judge to deposit it with the
treagurer of state who shall receive it; the state shall be respone
sible for the principul thereof, for the benefit of those who mey
lawfully clsim it; and the governor and council, on application
and procf, nay order the tressurer to pay it over, and such principal
is hereby appropriated to pay such lawful claims.?.

. Section 34 of the szme chapter provides that: If the
heirs, widow, or next of kin, to any such intestute, or other lewful
claimants, do not demand such money within tventy years from the time
of its deposit, 1t shall be forfelted to the state.P.

From the foregoing it is evident thsat the Governor and
Council do not have zuthority to grant the reqiest of the selectmen
of the Towx of ¥arren.

Lespectfuliy yours,

Senford L. Fogg
Deputy Attorney Gener:zl
ELF H ;



